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HOW TO GET AROUND - TRANSPORT
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Me
Mihimihi
Pakeha
Rangatira
Reo
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Tangata whenua
Tangi
Taonga
Tapu
Téna koe
Tereo
Tiriti
Waka
Wananga
Whanau
Whare
Whenua
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COMMOI\I NEW ZEALAND SLANG

PJ R S A TR A%

Awesome

Bach

Barbie

Beaut, beauty
Bro

Bright as a button
Bright spark
Bring a plate
Bush

Bushed, had it
BYO

Chocker

Choice

Chunder

Clean as a whistle
Clown

Crook

Cuz

Dag

Dork

Dough

Drive around the
bend
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Drongo
Dude
Fade
Feed

Flat tack
Foxy, fox
Fully
G’'dday
Got the blues
Greenie
Gumboots
Grog
Grouse
Hard case
Hard graft
Head over heels
Heart of gold
Hook up
Hoon

In a spin
Jandals
Joker

Kiwi

Lolly

Mate
Mission
Mongrel
Mullet
Munted
Narley
Nerd

Nifty

No worries
Ontoit
On a high

Once in a blue
moon
Paddock

Paint the town red
Piker

Pootang

Pop on over/ pop
in

Potluck dinner
Pressie

Pub

Rapt

Rellie

Rough ride

B R
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She'll be right
Shocking
Shout

Skite

Smoko
Snowed under
Spuds

Sticks
Stinge/Stingy

Stoked

Sweet as

Swot

Ta

Tinnie

Tinny

To take for a ride
Togs

Tucker

Turn to custard
Unc/Unco

Under the weather
Uni

Varsity

Veggies

Wicked
Wop-wops
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CHINESE LANGUAGE PUBLICATIONS IN NEW ZEALAND

RS T - U B S AP R R o

= F}Jﬂé (Chinese Business Times)
?’?’ééﬁt%?“ : www.mingshan.co.nz

[l — % (Chinese Express Weekly )
=R BN B o [ LRSS A

%ﬁf? www.chinese- medla co.nz

“_F#¥E (Chinese Herald)

EL;

I TR -
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FLEbsE * ¥ (Christchurch Chinese News )
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?J%%El eyt ﬁ%i;’ﬁﬁ: http://homepages.ihug.co.nz/~ccnnz/

$i3 (Home Voice)
?ﬁ%#ﬁh?“: www.homevoice.co.nz

17 1} (The Independence Daily)
??f%%é“b?“: tid@lemae.co.nz

FF(Life)

#¥ (New Times Weekly)
E?f%%fs“b?“: newtimes@ihug.co.nz

e 7y ¥ (New Zealand Chinese Bizlink)
E?f'aéfs“b?“: cbizlink@xtra.co.nz

A7 ¥ (New Zealand Mirror)
E?f'ﬁ%é‘b?“: info@nzmirror.com, www.nzmirror.com

ps- g
SUMMARY OF IMPORTANT CONTACTS

PP 837 P A e 20— BT -

T TR ?@%ﬁ EE 20
NZ Customs / Chinese ontact hone / Email
Embassy and Consulate

,%“rﬁ’*jiLF
Website/s

TR 0800 4 CUSTOMS

What not to bring into 5’:}71%1?@%% (0800 428 786)
New Zealand NZ Customs Email:

Service feedback@customs.govt.nz

www.customs.govt.nz
www.protectnz.org.nz.

::U]:[lﬁi&[[ﬁlﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁizu LR pHBELEETR | (04)472 1382
BE IR Y|
=

= Chinese
Registering with the Embassy in
Chinese Embassy / Wellington

http://www.chinaembassy.org.
nz

Consulate; information on | & Ju %Jﬁﬁgi gE | (09)525 1588 iy
China / Chinese events in | Auckland (09)525 1589

http://www.chinaconsulate.org.

nz

New Zealand Consulate:
T BE TR E/E 20 A
LIVING IN NEW ontact hone / Email Website
ZEALAND
FER/ R A SRS N 0800 496 877 www.hrc.co.nz
Racial / sexual Human Rights | Email: e-mail:
harassment Commission infoline@hrc.co.nz
G =4 ek WWW.Sjs.c0.nz
Work Student Job

Search

B R
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s g FIEIRTT www.ird.govt.nz
(RO Automated Services:
Inland 0800 257 777
Revenue AR
Department General Tax Enquiries:
0800227 774
'”’ﬂ%l ‘*Ffff — | Email: info@ers.dol.govt.nz | http://www.ers.govt.nz/audienc
ﬁ“ﬁi TJ[ Ty einfo/employees.html

Department of
Labour —

Employment
Relations
Service
SRR (e puse | FT““ Terse | 0800 800 863
it Egs
Your rights while working Employment
in NZ Relations
Infoline
ERUl T fghj AT E F‘r* www.tenancy.qovt.nz
Flatting in NZ New Zealand Eon Enqumes
Tenancy 0800 737 666
Service R
Tenancy Advice
0800 83 62 62
@F%ﬂflf [V ?ﬁ?ﬁ?ﬂ%@?d http://www.minhousing.govt.nz
{IRE= Ministry of Advice Mediation Enquiries | /tenancy/Renting-and-
Tenancy information in Housing 0800 836 262 You/Chinese/chi_home.html
Chinese Tenancy
Services

BEER

Driving and owning a

SRR E

L

- R =
General Road Safety:

www.ltsa.govt.nz

vehicle Land 0800 699 000

Transport TR it

Safety Driver Licensing:

Authority 0800 822 422
UL
Road User Charges :
0800 655 644
BRI
Motor Vehicle Registration:
0800 108 809
Email: info@Itsa.govt.nz

- e ”f'” (ffd &~ 25 T 0800 FOR CAB www.cab.govt.nz
Citizens’ (0800 367 222)

LT [ )
General advice (personal,
housing, financial, vehicle
and legal issues)

Advice Bureau
(CAB)

Fi ﬂ% CAB
AB'In Mandarin
(09)625 8831

EREY Ffﬂ &

Legal issues

SEE
Community
Law Centre

2L
Refer to the Whitepages

T

http://www.wie.ac.nz
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W
To report a crime or talk to
the Police

PR
New Zealand
Police

(B P P B IR 111
Emergency Services only
111
lislere e ki
LR AR

Refer to the Whitepages or
Police website for the local
phone number

www.police.govt.nz

ESE R R R
For support if you have
been the victim of a crime

CH YL F
Victim Support

0800 VICTIM
(0800 842846)
Email: victim@xtra.co.nz

www.victimsupport.org.nz

Ll
Relationship advice

TR I
g

0800 735 283
Email:

www.relate.org.nz

and support services)

Services Trust

Relationship receptn@relate.org.nz
Services
i~ i%‘ﬁﬁ%‘% (- &?ﬁ # L FE A (09)262 3868 www.chineseservice.org.nz
o BPEL IR BRI Email: cnsst@xtra.co.nz
Chinese Support Services Chinese New
(general advice, education Settlers

(for confidential help with
personal crisis or suicidal

Outside Auckland:
0800 111-777

e FEBE [ A
Health ontact hone Website/s
Asian Public Health in the | Auckland (09)262 1855 fE 5719 www.arphs.govt.nz/Services/A
Auckland region Regional sianHealth/AsianHealth.asp
Ay Rl Public Health
M Service

(ARPHS)
N ES ] NEUNNE G S B ~ g | (09)360 8008
Locating a Chinese J%%ﬁétﬁ
speaking doctor near you | Auckland

Chinese

Medical

Association
=] "é’xﬁ—‘};?ﬁﬁﬁ%’ﬁ? (04)478 6674 www.eatingdisorders.org.nz
Eating disorders Eating (Email:

Disorder info@eatingdisorders.org.n

Services A
(3 S EiRa1E] ?JT%%'T [EEPITZ AR | www.fpanz.org.nz
Sexual health advice Family Ei%%%f;ﬁglfj ﬁ‘}mfﬁiﬁ

Planning See the Whitepages or the

Association website for phone numbers

of clinics in your area

B AR | (09)307 2885 www.sexfiles.co.nz

A

Auckland

Sexual Health

Service
RIS (S “CHEEE | Samaritans £ | 0800 72 66 66 www.samaritans.org.nz
FOEF I R g |
) ok EEEL (09)522-2999 www.lifeline.org.nz
Counselling services Lifeline AT N Rl

B R
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feelings) iy A 4 2gEe | (09) 522-2088 www.lifeline.org.nz
Chinese LA el
Lifeline Outside Auckland:
for speakers 0800 888-880
ilﬂﬁflb{? /
uH
T N L 0800 376 633 http://Youthline.co.nz
Youthline Email:
Youthline@youthline.co.nz
S R ?Fﬁr ,%'E;Fﬁ[;:éﬂ 0800 654-655 www.gamblingproblem.co.nz
ro Iem ambling Email:
Counseling prob|em info@gamblingproblem.co.
Gambling nz
Helpline
%ﬁ Fﬁj,%@ﬁl = gtd*’@?&?&l www.pgfnz.co.nz
g Asian Hotline 0800 862 342
I;roblem Email: pgf@pgfnz.co.nz
Gambling
Foundaﬁon
E%"IEIF%EEE_T AT 0800 787 797 www.nzdf.org.nz
Alcohol Problems gif 61— f"'[p”[F%
R,
NZ Drug
Foundation —
Alcohol
Helpline
EUN %Eﬁ/b\fﬂfﬁi@i}%ﬁ? R jfﬁ (09)410 0604

9
Support and education on
mental health for the

l:[ [l
AMHS (Mental
Health

Chinese community Support
Service)
f“fﬂ?%ﬁ ?@&%ﬁ %ﬁ:jf,%a gty Website/s
Education and ontact hone / Email
Immigration
AR rﬁ&%ﬁ‘b@” i el E#“Ts’fﬁﬁ" - www.mynzed.com
[earat il laSmt= The New
Information about New World Class
Zealand education website

institutions and studying in

New Zealand

(B 4p J?‘F’ﬁi@ HE ?ﬁﬁj\ﬁﬂ (09)302 9263 www.minedu.govt.nz/goto/inter
Ak & 111D Ministry of Email: national - ¥ [#fr ‘Code of
The Code of Practice for | Education info.code@minedu.govt.nz | Practice’ (54 )
the Pastoral Care of
International Students
EhES (SR S | BEEST Hl% (09)302 9263 www.minedu.govt.nz/goto/inter
FH L 15 Making a i Email: national - Eh#EE ‘Code of
complaint relating to a International info.ieaa@minedu.govt.nz | Practice’ (=) - #fiffiT
breach of the Code of Education 1EAA’ (BIlES srT;l [[%&u_)
Practice Appeal

Authority

B R
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HE O BB A H?EP'IF%J%'Z?EF:'I 0508 558 855 www.nzga.govt.nz
IR 7

Complaints and queries New Zealand

regarding private training Qualifications

establishments and fee Authority

refunds

EEY Al T SIS Eﬁéﬁ%{@f&%@ Vi %ﬁrgxﬁﬁj www.immigration.govt.nz/Stud
Making changes to and New Zealand ?,’F&j{ Eﬁ%ﬁjﬂ%ﬁj yl

renewing your student Immigration heck the website or

visa / permit Service phone book for your local
office

R R http://www.wie.ac.nz
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